



Ahmetcan Aksu

Full Stack Developer

Istanbul, Turkey

github.com/ahmtcn123

ahmetcanco@gmail.com

In the 5 years of my development history, I have developed many PWA apps using JS, mobile apps using Flutter, server-side RestAPIs and WebSocket servers with NodeJS, and desktop apps using C# Net Framework. In the last two years of my journey, I have been developing embedded applications using Rust programming language. In development I see the benefits of my self-taught methods and problem solving skills







Work Experience

Qpien

Full Stack Developer

Aug 2022 - Present

Helping businesses for managing multiple marketplaces at once







 nodeJS /  ReactJS /  mongodb /  css /  html /  javascript

MassiveEnergy

Full Stack Developer
Intern

Aug 2021 - Sep 2021

Successfully created admin panel with technologies like Node JS, MongoDB JavaScript, HTML, CSS

 nodeJS /  expressjs /  mongodb /  css /  html /  javascript

Projects

Ellie Language

Maintainer

Oct 2020 - Present

ellie-lang.org

Ellie is a type-safe programming language that runs on embedded and sandboxed environments.

 rust

Education

Işık University

Associate degree,
Computer Programming

Sep 2020 - Jul 2022

Certificates

Patika.dev

Node.js Backend
Jul 2022

Patika.dev

Advanced Frontend Web Development
Jul 2022

BTK Academy

C# Application Course
Oct 2021

BTK Academy

Mobile Application Course with
Google Flutter
Nov 2020











BTK Academy

JavaScript
May 2020

















Turkish Capital Markets Association

Turkey Capital Markets Congress
2019
Jan 1

Programming Languages

 Rust /  JavaScript /  TypeScript /  JSON /  CSS /  HTML /
 C# /  C /  Dart /  C++

Technologies & Libraries

 Serde /  ReactJS /  NodeJS /  mongoose /  Clap /  ExpressJS /
 Chrono /  Wpf /  RxJS /  Socket.io /  NextJS /  Entity Framework /
 GraphQL /  Flutter /  Gin /  VueJS

